
   

Berkeley Fire/OES 2100 Martin Luther King, Jr. Way, Berkeley, CA 94704 
Tel. 510.981-3473  TDD: 510 981-5799 

E-mail: fire@ci.berkeley.ca.us 
 

AGENDA 
Disaster Fire and Safety Commission 

Regular Meeting 
June 22, 2022 

7:00 PM 
 

District 1 – Kim-Mai Cutler 
 

District 2 – Weldon Bradstreet  
 

District 3 –                 
 

District 4 – Antoinette Stein 
 

District 5 – Shirley Dean 
 

District 6 – Nancy Rader 
 

District 7 – Tobias Simmons 
 

District 8 – Paul Degenkolb 

Mayor’s Appointee- Jose Luis Bedolla 
 

PUBLIC ADVISORY: THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY THROUGH 
VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE  
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e) and the state declared emergency, this meeting of the 
Disaster and Fire Safety Commission will be conducted exclusively through teleconference and Zoom 
videoconference. The COVID-19 state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the 
members to meet safely in person and presents imminent risks to the health of attendees. Therefore, no 
physical meeting location will be available.  
To access the meeting remotely: Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone, or Android device: Please use this 
URL https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81595546232 If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, 
then use the drop down menu and click on "rename" to rename yourself to be anonymous. To request to 
speak, use the “raise hand” icon by rolling over the bottom of the screen.  
To join by phone: Dial 1-669-900-9128 and enter Meeting ID 815 9554 6232 If you wish to comment 
during the public comment portion of the agenda, Press *9 and wait to be recognized by the Chair.  
Please be mindful that all other rules of procedure and decorum will apply for Commission meetings 
conducted by teleconference or videoconference 
 
Preliminary Matters  

Call to Order 

Approval of the Agenda 

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Matters 
 

1. Fire Department Staff Report  
a. Measure FF Report Schedule 
b. Measure GG Report Schedule 
c. Department Activities 

i. Overall Call Metrics 
ii. Special Reports 

iii. Commission Actions Status 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81595546232


   

Berkeley Fire/OES 2100 Martin Luther King, Jr. Way, Berkeley, CA 94704 
Tel. 510.981-3473  TDD: 510 981-5799 

E-mail: fire@ci.berkeley.ca.us 
 

 

Consent Items 

2. Approval of Draft Minutes of Meeting of May 25, 2022* 

Action Items 

3. Commission Annual Workplan (Bedolla) 
 

4. Update on Red Curbs and Faded Parking Signs/Repairs for June Meeting* (Bedolla) 

Discussion Items 

5. Community Communications About 2022 Fire Season (Bedolla) 

6. CERT Training Recap from May (Staff) 

7. New Commission Webpage (Staff) 

8. Future Agenda Items and Next Steps 

 
Adjournment 

 



   
 

1 
  

    Disaster & Fire Safety Commission 
Regular Meeting 

Wednesday May 25, 2022 
 

Present: Jose Luis Bedolla, Shirley Dean, Weldon Bradstreet, Tobias Simmons, Paul 
Degenkolb, Kim-Mai Cutler 

 
Absent:   Toni Stein, Nancy Rader 
 
Staff:   Khin Chin, Keith May, Liam Garland 
 
Public: Attendees 3: Kelly Hammargren, Ray Yep,  
 

Preliminary Matters 

Call to Order 
W. Bradstreet called meeting to order at 7:01pm 

 
Approval of the Agenda 
Approved by Acclamation 

 
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 
 
Kelly Hammergren said that staff notification to commission members for commission 
related items that are heard in other public meeting should be improved. Commissioners 
are not made aware of when items are heard in other meetings. 
 
Kim-Mai Cutler arrived at 7:05 

 
1. Fire Department Staff Report  

DFSC Staff Report 

May 25th, 2022 

 

1. Measure FF Monthly Report 
a. Budget Overview – No Update 

i. Program Review 
1. Standards of Coverage Analysis – The Department is undergoing an in-

depth analysis of fixed and mobile resources to determine the best 



   
 

2 
  

deployment model and to ensure the Department is responding 
effectively and efficiently. 

• Status: Following the presentation to the City Council on April 
19th, the Department is working to determine how to fund the 
one major recommendation that has not already been planned 
and funded, a resource to handle low acuity EMS calls for 
service. 
 

 
2. Project Management and Subject Matter Expert (SME) – Through this 

contract, the Department has relied on a team of professionals that 
have varied background including in project management, information 
technology, videography, marketing and industry specialists that have 
specific skills in emergency medical service and training. 

a. Status: The project management team has been helping us find 
and transition to a project management platform and has been 
providing Subject Matter Expert (SME) assistance for a variety 
of projects. 

 
3. Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) – The CWPP is a 

comprehensive risk analysis that addresses local target hazards and 
includes a community-based action plan to mitigate threats, promote 
preparedness activities, and ensure resiliency. It will serve as the 
foundation and roadmap for the Departments work to prevent wildfire 
and limit the spread when they ignite. 

a. Update: The core team was selected and met on May 13th. The 
project is estimated to take nine months to complete. 

 
4. Wildfire Prevention / Mitigation – Vegetation Management 

Inspections – See chart below.  
 

5. Retired Annuitants – The retired annuitants are largely focused on 
performing vegetation inspections for properties in fire zone 2 and 3. 
They are also looking at transitioning the inspection from paper to 
mobile technology, re-tooling the re-inspection, citation, and violation 
process. The Department has also expanded its traditional hazardous 
fire area program to include all properties in fire zones 2 and 3. 

• Update: As the Department nears the point where it will be adding 
permanent staff to the Division, it will be working with HR and the CAO 
to determine how and if the retired annuitants can stay on board. 

6. Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) and Paramedic Recruitment – 
Single Function Job Classifications & Recruitment:  



   
 

3 
  

a. The Division has worked collaboratively with Local 1227 and 
Human Resources to draft single function EMT and Paramedic 
Job Classifications which were approved with elation at the 
December Personnel Board meeting and were approved by the 
City Council on January 18th, 2022. 

i. Update: We are nearing the time when we will begin 
recruitment for both of these classifications. The 
hiring process will take approximately 3-6 months, 
then they will participate in an eight week academy 
and then they will begin their field training time. 

7. Fire Facilities Master Plan (FMP): Berkeley Fire Department stations 
are undersized, in poor condition and in need of remodels or 
replacement. The Department initiated a long-term replacement 
planning process to better understand infrastructure needs. This 
process will provide the City leaders of today and tomorrow with 
actionable information ahead of future infrastructure bond 
measures.  

i. Update: The team is working through the data 
analysis and planning process and will deliver a mid-
project report to the City Council in late July. 

8. Dispatch Study: Our goal, per Council direction is to enhance the 
dispatch center so it can triage calls, divert non-emergency calls 
(including mental health calls) to appropriate resources like the SCU; 
and provide emergency medical instructions to callers.  

i. Status: The study continues and we project that we 
will have the final report completed in August of this 
year. 

9. Recruitments:  
a. Shift Fire Inspector Recruitment –These are filled by existing fire 

department personnel and are used to assist with fire 
investigations and other inspection related activities in the built 
environment.  

i. Update: In-service training is scheduled for July. 
b. Sworn Fire Inspector Recruitment – Recruitment is on-going.  

i. Update: We plan to promote an additional three 
inspectors sometime in 2022, when staffing permits. 

 
10. Division of Training Property – The Department is actively engaged to 

find a piece of property that will meet the City’s needs for the training 
and development of its emergency responders and support staff. Due to 
zoning, the cost of property and the proximity of residential units to 
most property in Berkeley, this location will likely be outside the City 



   
 

4 
  

proper. This presents exciting opportunities for regional collaboration 
with other fire departments and a community college district. 

a. Update: We are moving forward with lease negotiations for a 
property in Richmond and we are also engaged in discussions 
with departments throughout Alameda and Contra Costa with 
regard to creating a training consortium. 

 
ii. Implementation & Metrics 

1. Outdoor Warning System –We are still facilitating the permit process 
between the COB and vendor. We have also started planning the permitting 
process with the State Department of Architecture which is the permitting 
authority for the school district. 
 

 
iii. RFP Updates 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vegetation Management Inspections – Annuitants  



   
 

5 
  

 

2. Measure GG Monthly Report –  
a. Budget Overview – No Update 

 
b. Emergency Services Coordinator Position 

i. First round interviews were held the week of May 9th and have scheduled the 
second round interviews this week. 
 

3. Department Activities 
a. Badge Pinning Ceremony set for May 26th includes the Fire Chief, Deputy Chief, Fire 

Marshal, Deputy Fire Marshal, Assistant Fire Chief 
b. Grants – No new update. 

 
4. Safe Passage  

• Update: We have been working with Transportation and Traffic to repaint existing 
red curbs and replacing “no parking signs” that have faded as well as painting red in 
front of hydrants.  
 
 
 
 
 

5. Call Volume Report 

Fire Department Report by California Incident Type 

April 6, 2022 – May 23, 2022 

  



   
 

6 
  

Fires – including Encampment 
Fires (structures, mobile 
properties, vegetation, rubbish, 
equipment, cooking, chimney, 

49  

Encampment Fires (structures, 
warming/cooking, debris) 

15  

Explosion - no fire (overpressure 
ruptures, explosions) 

0  

Rescue & EMS (medical assist, 
vehicle accident  

1,211  

Hazardous Condition - no fire 
(combustible spills/leaks, 
chemical release, radioactive 
condition, electrical wiring 
problem, biological hazard, 
potential accident w/ 
building/aircraft/vehicles) 

76  

Service Calls (person in distress, 
water issue, smoke/odor 
problem, animal issue, public 
assist, cover 
assignment/standby) 

187  

Good Intent (canceled en-route, 
wrong location, nothing found, 
steam mistaken for smoke) 

165  

False Alarm Calls (malicious, 
malfunction, unintentional, 
biohazard scare) 

247  

Severe WX (lightening, wind 
storms) 

0  

Special Incidents (citizen 
complaints) 

4  

TOTAL 1,939  

   

Unit Utilization Apparatus Count 4,219 

6. Commission Actions Status 



   
 

7 
  

 
  
Consent Items 

9/22/
2021 

Enforcement of Existing Parking 
Rules and Regulations 

Heard 
at 3/7 
Public 
safety 
Commi
ttee, 
continu
e 
discussi
on to 
future 
meetin
g Link 

Staff Review for Response; Police, 
Public Works - in Agenda Process for 
3/8 City Council Meeting; referred to 
Publicy Safety Policy Committee 

9/22/
2021 

Long Range Development Plan for 
UC Berkeley 

City 
Council 
4/12/2
2 
Agenda 

Ite
m 
41a 

Staff Review for Response; Fire 
Department - in Agenda Process for 
4/12 City Council Meeting. 

10/27
/2021 

Recommendation to identify High 
Risk Areas that are exempt from 
State Imposed Housing Increases 
Due to Public Safety Considerations  

City 
Council 
3/22/2
2 
Agenda 

Ite
m 
24  

12/1/
2021 

Measure FF Oversight 
Recommendation- revised   

Staff Review for Response; Fire 
Department 

2/23/
2022 

Request for Timely Fiscal 
Information on Measures FF and 
GG   

Staff Review for Response; Fire 
Department 

4/13/
2022 

Budget Recommendation for 
Parking Enforcement   

Staff Review for Response; Fire 
Department 

4/27/
2022 

Measure FF Budget 
Recommendation - Expanded Fire 
Prevention Inspection    

Staff Review for Response; Fire 
Department 

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Clerk/Level_3_-_City_Council/2022-03-07%20Annotated%20Agenda%20-%20Public%20Safety.pdf
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2022/03_Mar/Documents/03-22_Annotated_Agenda_-_Council_pdf.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2022/03_Mar/Documents/03-22_Annotated_Agenda_-_Council_pdf.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2022/03_Mar/Documents/03-22_Annotated_Agenda_-_Council_pdf.aspx


   
 

8 
  

2. Approval of Draft Minutes of Meeting of April 13, 2022* 
 
Motion to approve the minutes as revised: Dean 
Second: Bedolla 
Vote:  6 Ayes: Bedolla, Dean, Bradstreet, Cutler, Simmons, Degenkolb; 0 Noes; 2 
Absent: Rader, Stein; 0 Abstain:  
 
 

3. Approval of Draft Minutes of Meeting of April 27, 2022* 
Motion to approve the minutes as submitted: Dean 
Second: Bedolla  
Vote:  6 Ayes: Bedolla, Dean, Bradstreet, Cutler, Simmons, Degenkolb; 0 Noes; 2 
Absent: Rader, Stein; 0 Abstain:  

 
Action Items 

4. Election of Commission Chair  
Nominate Commissioner Bedolla as Commission Chair: Bradstreet 
Nomination accepted. 
 
Motion to Elect Jose Luis Bedolla as Chair: Bradstreet 
Second: Dean 
Vote:  6 Ayes: Bedolla, Dean, Bradstreet, Cutler, Simmons, Degenkolb; 0 Noes; 2 
Absent: Rader, Stein; 0 Abstain:  
 
Jose Luis Bedolla elected as Chair. 
 
 

5. Approval of Additional Disaster and Fire Safety Commission Meeting* 
 

Motion to request from City Council one additional meetings for 2022 (as Revised): 
Dean 
Second: Bradstreet 
Vote:  6 Ayes: Bedolla, Dean, Bradstreet, Cutler, Simmons, Degenkolb; 0 Noes; 2 
Absent: Rader, Stein; 0 Abstain:  
 
Motion passes. 
 

6. Recommendation to City Council on Measure GG Tax Rate Adjustment* 
 
T. Stein arrived at 750p 
 

Motion to submit a memorandum to City Council opposing an increase to the Measure 
GG assessment: Bedolla 
Second: Degenkolb 



   
 

9 
  

Vote:  7 Ayes: Bedolla, Dean, Bradstreet, Cutler, Simmons, Degenkolb, Stein; 0 Noes; 1 
Absent: Rader,; 0 Abstain:  
 
Motion passes. 

Discussion Items 

7. 2050 Vision Revenue Measure (Public Works Department) 

K. Cutler left the meeting at 8:32p 

8. Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) Update 

9. Red Curbs Adjacent to Fire Hydrants 

10. Future Agenda Items and Next Steps 

 

Adjournment 

Motion to Adjourn: Bradstreet 
Second: Degenkolb 
Vote:  6 Ayes: Bedolla, Dean, Bradstreet, Stein, Simmons, Degenkolb; 0 Noes; 2 Absent: 
Rader, Cutler; 0 Abstain:  
 
Adjourned at 8:50p 



   

DFSC Staff Report 

June 22, 2022 

 

1. Measure FF Monthly Report 
a. Budget Overview – No Update 

i. Program Review 
• Standards of Coverage Analysis – The Department is undergoing an in-

depth analysis of fixed and mobile resources to determine the best 
deployment model and to ensure the Department is responding 
effectively and efficiently. 

• Status: Working with vendor to provide additional data from the 
City that will allow them to complete the process, sometime 
late Fall of 2022 

 
• Project Management and Subject Matter Expert (SME) – Through this 

contract, the Department has relied on a team of professionals that 
have varied background including in project management, information 
technology, videography, marketing and industry specialists that have 
specific skills in emergency medical service and training. 

• Status: No New Updates 

• Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) – The CWPP is a 
comprehensive risk analysis that addresses local target hazards and 
includes a community-based action plan to mitigate threats, promote 
preparedness activities, and ensure resiliency. It will serve as the 
foundation and roadmap for the Departments work to prevent wildfire 
and limit the spread when they ignite. 

• Update: Staff is working with IoT Department to create the 
online ARCGIS public portal and survey links. 

 
• Wildfire Prevention / Mitigation – Vegetation Management 

Inspections – No reporting for this month.   
 

• Retired Annuitants – The retired annuitants are largely focused on 
performing vegetation inspections for properties in fire zone 2 and 3. 
They are also looking at transitioning the inspection from paper to 
mobile technology, re-tooling the re-inspection, citation, and violation 
process. The Department has also expanded its traditional hazardous 
fire area program to include all properties in fire zones 2 and 3. 

• Update:  No New Updates   
 



   

• Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) and Paramedic Recruitment – 
Single Function Job Classifications & Recruitment:  

• The Division has worked collaboratively with Local 1227 and 
Human Resources to draft single function EMT and Paramedic 
Job Classifications which were approved with elation at the 
December Personnel Board meeting and were approved by the 
City Council on January 18th, 2022. 

• Update: No New Updates  

• Fire Facilities Master Plan (FMP): Berkeley Fire Department stations are 
undersized, in poor condition and in need of remodels or replacement. 
The Department initiated a long-term replacement planning process to 
better understand infrastructure needs. This process will provide the 
City leaders of today and tomorrow with actionable information ahead 
of future infrastructure bond measures.  

• Update: Will have a Closed Work Session with City 
Council to deliver a mid-project report in late 
August/early September after Council Recess. 

• Dispatch Study: Our goal, per Council direction is to enhance the 
dispatch center so it can triage calls, divert non-emergency calls 
(including mental health calls) to appropriate resources like the SCU; 
and provide emergency medical instructions to callers.  

• Status:  No New Updates 

• Recruitments:  
• Shift Fire Inspector Recruitment –These are filled by existing fire 

department personnel and are used to assist with fire 
investigations and other inspection related activities in the built 
environment.  

• Update: In-service training is scheduled for July.  
• Sworn Fire Inspector Recruitment – Recruitment is on-going.  

• Update: No New Updates  
 

• Division of Training Property – The Department is actively engaged to 
find a piece of property that will meet the City’s needs for the training 
and development of its emergency responders and support staff. Due to 
zoning, the cost of property and the proximity of residential units to 
most property in Berkeley, this location will likely be outside the City 
proper. This presents exciting opportunities for regional collaboration 
with other fire departments and a community college district. 



   

• Update: As we move forward with recognizing a property, we 
will be working with involved agencies to do a joint presentation 
to all of those city’s elected officials. 

 
ii. Implementation & Metrics 

• Outdoor Warning System –  Site updates 
1. Zaytuna College – 2401 LeConte Ave (roof mount) – in permitting with 
edits required for building and property footprint and separations, site plan, 
calculations, framing plan and structural details loads  
2. City Hall – 2180 Milvia Street (roof mount) in permitting with edits 
required for framing plan. 
3. Harbor Watch Tower – 125 University Ave. in permitting with edits 
required for building and property footprint, separation distances, and 
calculations. 
4. Berkeley Animal Care – 1 Bolivar Drive (roof mount) in permitting with 
edits required for framing plan. 
5. Fire Station # 7 – 3000 Shasta Road (wall mount) in permitting with edits 
required for building and property footprint, separation distances, and 
elevation drawing. 

 
iii. RFP Updates 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vegetation Management Inspections – Annuitants  
 

2. Measure GG Monthly Report –  
a. Budget Overview – No Update 

 
b. Emergency Services Coordinator Position 



   

i. The OES Division has hired for the open Emergency Services Coordinator. Leah 
Greenbaum will start on July 18th.  
 

3. Department Activities 
a. One of the biggest news we have to report came up suddenly. Fire Chief Abe Roman is 

retiring from the City of Berkeley and has accepted a position with the San Rafael Fire 
Department. We are sad to see him leave the City, but recognize his difficult decision to 
do what he feels is right for his family.  
 
Dave Sprague will be the Interim Fire Chief and Keith May will be the Interim Deputy 
Chief. The command team has been well positioned by Chief Roman to succeed. During 
the last two years, did a lot to flatten the organization, create transparency within the 
command group, and push information and decision making out and down. This has 
created a situation where one person’s departure – even an essential one – can be 
absorbed by the remaining personnel with little lost in transition. 
 

b. On May 24th, Fire Academy Class 111th will be graduating. Graduation will occur at Urban 
Adamah, 1151 Sixth Street in Berkeley. 
 

c. Grants – No new update. 
 

4. Safe Passage  
• Update: We have been working with Transportation and Traffic to repaint existing 

red curbs and replacing “no parking signs” that have faded as well as painting red in 
front of hydrants.  
 
 
 
 
 

5. Call Volume Report 

Fire Department Report by California Incident Type 

May 24, 2022 – June15, 2022 

  

Fires – including Encampment 
Fires (structures, mobile 
properties, vegetation, rubbish, 
equipment, cooking, chimney, 

18  

Encampment Fires (structures, 
warming/cooking, debris) 

  

Explosion - no fire (overpressure 
ruptures, explosions) 

0  



   

Rescue & EMS (medical assist, 
vehicle accident  

600  

Hazardous Condition - no fire 
(combustible spills/leaks, 
chemical release, radioactive 
condition, electrical wiring 
problem, biological hazard, 
potential accident w/ 
building/aircraft/vehicles) 

28  

Service Calls (person in distress, 
water issue, smoke/odor 
problem, animal issue, public 
assist, cover 
assignment/standby) 

89  

Good Intent (canceled en-route, 
wrong location, nothing found, 
steam mistaken for smoke) 

55  

False Alarm Calls (malicious, 
malfunction, unintentional, 
biohazard scare) 

115  

Severe WX (lightening, wind 
storms) 

0  

Special Incidents (citizen 
complaints) 

1  

TOTAL 906  

   
Unit Utilization Apparatus Count 2,004 

 
6. Commission Actions Status 

12/1/
2021 

Measure FF Oversight 
Recommendation- revised   

In Agenda Process for 6/28 City 
Council Meeting 



   

 

2/23/
2022 

Request for Timely Fiscal 
Information on Measures FF and 
GG   

In Agenda Process for 6/28 City 
Council Meeting 

4/13/
2022 

Budget Recommendation for 
Parking Enforcement   

Staff Review for Response; Fire 
Department, Police Department 

4/27/
2022 

Measure FF Budget 
Recommendation - Expanded Fire 
Prevention Inspection    

Staff Review for Response; Fire 
Department 

5/25/
2022 

Annual Measure GG Tax Rate 
Adjustment Memorandum  

City 
Council 
6/14/2
2 
Agenda 

Com
muni
catio
ns 
Pack
et 
relat
ed to 
Item 
17 

Submitted to Clerk for inclusion in 
Council Communication Packet 

5/25/
2022 

Request for One Additional 
Meeting of Disaster and Fire Safety 
Commission   

In Agenda Process for 7/26 City 
Council Meeting 

12/1/
2021 

Measure FF Oversight 
Recommendation- revised   

In Agenda Process for 6/28 City 
Council Meeting 

https://cityofberkeley.info/sites/default/files/documents/2022-06-14%20Item%2017%20FY%202023%20Tax%20Rate%20Fund%20Fire%20Protection.pdf
https://cityofberkeley.info/sites/default/files/documents/2022-06-14%20Item%2017%20FY%202023%20Tax%20Rate%20Fund%20Fire%20Protection.pdf
https://cityofberkeley.info/sites/default/files/documents/2022-06-14%20Item%2017%20FY%202023%20Tax%20Rate%20Fund%20Fire%20Protection.pdf
https://cityofberkeley.info/sites/default/files/documents/2022-06-14%20Item%2017%20FY%202023%20Tax%20Rate%20Fund%20Fire%20Protection.pdf
https://cityofberkeley.info/sites/default/files/documents/2022-06-14%20Item%2017%20FY%202023%20Tax%20Rate%20Fund%20Fire%20Protection.pdf
https://cityofberkeley.info/sites/default/files/documents/2022-06-14%20Item%2017%20FY%202023%20Tax%20Rate%20Fund%20Fire%20Protection.pdf
https://cityofberkeley.info/sites/default/files/documents/2022-06-14%20Item%2017%20FY%202023%20Tax%20Rate%20Fund%20Fire%20Protection.pdf
https://cityofberkeley.info/sites/default/files/documents/2022-06-14%20Item%2017%20FY%202023%20Tax%20Rate%20Fund%20Fire%20Protection.pdf
https://cityofberkeley.info/sites/default/files/documents/2022-06-14%20Item%2017%20FY%202023%20Tax%20Rate%20Fund%20Fire%20Protection.pdf
https://cityofberkeley.info/sites/default/files/documents/2022-06-14%20Item%2017%20FY%202023%20Tax%20Rate%20Fund%20Fire%20Protection.pdf


 
Disaster and Fire Safety Commission 

1 
 

CALENDAR –Action or Consent  
(Meeting Date – mm, dd, yyyy) 

 

June 15, 2022 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

From: Disaster and Fire Safety Commission   

Re: Red Curb and Visible Signage 

Recommendation 
The Disaster and Fire Safety Commission (“Commission” or “DFSC”) respectfully requests that 
the City Manager take the following actions in preparation for what could be a historic drought 
and fire season: 
 

1. Fix, update, and confirm all parking restriction signage around districts 2 and 3; 
2. Red curb all fire hydrant areas to the maximum allowable by law;  
3. Direct the Fire Department and public works to identify areas that could be pinch points 

for fire trucks to travel and red curb 
 
The Commission would like to continue enforcement of existing code and processes. In this 
case, the Commission believes that is important for all city residents to understand restrictions 
(items 1 & 2). And with item 3, understand the importance of not impinging on fire hydrants 
and allowing for the Fire Department to execute their duties most effectively in case of fire and 
other emergencies.   

FISCAL IMPACTS OF RECOMMENDATION 

The Commission is not privy to the budget from Public Works and other departments but it 
could be part of an existing planned update / rollout. With the increasing fire danger, we ask 
that Public Works and related departments move forward expenditures which may already be 
in the works. Red curbing around fire hydrants may be a cost that could be borne out using FF 
funds.     
 
BACKGROUND  
The City signage in the hills is in various states of disrepair. Without clear signage, there is a 
tendency for residents to ignore signage and park in prohibited areas. Parking in restricted areas 
could result in blocking fire trucks’ ability to get to an emergency and could prevent residents from 
egress should there be a hillside fire. While there is existing law that governs parking near hydrants, 
that tends to be ignored. Without ongoing sustained parking enforcement, the Commission 



 
Disaster and Fire Safety Commission 

2 
 

believes it can not change existing culture. As such, red curbing to the maximum extent of the law 
could serve as a reminder of parking restriction and allow for the fire department to access 
hydrants in case of fire. Lastly, we ask for further interdepartmental discussions around pinch 
points for fire trucks where red curbing those pinch points would allow for fire trucks access in case 
of emergencies. In cases where there is no sidewalk, the edge of the asphalt could be painted to 
serve the same purpose.     
 
ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY 
There is no direct environmental impact of this recommendation.  

 
RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION 
The rationale is to prepare for the possibility for fire and other emergencies, allow for ingress of 
Fire Department personnel, and prepare the community for a larger discussion around Safe 
Passages (ingress and egress in case of emergencies).  

 
ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS CONSIDERED 
There is no alternative to existing signage other than a delayed expenditure of existing 
infrastructure. Not red curbing the areas around the fire hydrants and focusing on parking 
enforcement is another possible approach, but would require severely increased parking 
enforcement which is yet to be approved. There are no alternatives to identifying pinch points 
that would effectively allow for Fire Department ingress in all instances.. 

  



 
Disaster and Fire Safety Commission 

3 
 

 
 
CITY MANAGER 
The City Manager [TYPE ONE] concurs with / takes no position on the content and 
recommendations of the Commission’s Report. [OR] Refer to the budget process. 

Note:  If the City Manager does not (a) concur, (b) takes any other position, or (c) refer to 
the budget process, a council action report must be prepared. Indicate under the CITY 

 

 

MANAGER heading, “See companion report.”  Any time a companion report is submitted, 
both the commission report AND the companion report are Action reports. 

 
 

CONTACT PERSON 
[Name], [Title], [Department] 
 


	DFSC Agenda 22-06-22
	DRAFT DFSC Minutes 22-05-25
	6. Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) and Paramedic Recruitment – Single Function Job Classifications & Recruitment:
	i. Update: We are nearing the time when we will begin recruitment for both of these classifications. The hiring process will take approximately 3-6 months, then they will participate in an eight week academy and then they will begin their field traini...

	7. Fire Facilities Master Plan (FMP): Berkeley Fire Department stations are undersized, in poor condition and in need of remodels or replacement. The Department initiated a long-term replacement planning process to better understand infrastructure nee...
	i. Update: The team is working through the data analysis and planning process and will deliver a mid-project report to the City Council in late July.

	8. Dispatch Study: Our goal, per Council direction is to enhance the dispatch center so it can triage calls, divert non-emergency calls (including mental health calls) to appropriate resources like the SCU; and provide emergency medical instructions t...
	i. Status: The study continues and we project that we will have the final report completed in August of this year.


	DFSC Staff Report6.22.22
	 Status: No New Updates
	 Update:  No New Updates
	 Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) and Paramedic Recruitment – Single Function Job Classifications & Recruitment:
	 Update: No New Updates

	 Fire Facilities Master Plan (FMP): Berkeley Fire Department stations are undersized, in poor condition and in need of remodels or replacement. The Department initiated a long-term replacement planning process to better understand infrastructure need...
	 Update: Will have a Closed Work Session with City Council to deliver a mid-project report in late August/early September after Council Recess.

	 Dispatch Study: Our goal, per Council direction is to enhance the dispatch center so it can triage calls, divert non-emergency calls (including mental health calls) to appropriate resources like the SCU; and provide emergency medical instructions to...
	 Status:  No New Updates


	DFSC Memo to City Manager Red Curb and visable signage

